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Receipt for
Account D  1

Payment Date
Aug 30, 2017 4:33pm

Payment Method
MasterCard 
Reference Number  MFJYECE552

Transaction D
1263856853725098-2818352

Product Type
Facebook

Paid

$59.72 CAD
You made this manual payment

Campaigns

Post: "Come meet your neighbours and chat with others in..."

From Aug 15  2017 12 00pm to Aug 25  2017 8 00am
$9.72

Post  "Come meet your neighbours and chat with others in " 552 mpressions $9 72

Event: Community Picnic with MLA Michael Lee

From Aug 15  2017 12 00pm to Aug 25  2017 8 00am
$50.00

Event  Community Picnic with MLA Michael Lee 2 556 mpressions $50 00

Facebook  nc
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park  CA 94025-1452
United States
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Subtotal    $67.45
GST            $3.37
PST            $4.72
Total         $75.54
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Food             18.00
+Service chg  4.26
+GST             1.11
+Tip                5.40
-------------------------
Total             28.77



































From:
To:
Subject: Re: Vancouver-Langara CO Expense
Date: October-11-17 1:45:15 PM
Attachments: image1.png

image2.png

Hi

Sorry for missing your call. Will the screenshots work? If not, I’ll just forward you the emails then. 

Thanks very much for your help,













   

   
   

      
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 




